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 NO.    ACCESSION NO.    DATE          DESCRIPTION/(PAGE COUNT) 
   
1 ML101900305  07/19/10 Memorandum to Benjamin Beasley, RES from Lois 

James, NRR, Subject: Identification of a Generic 
External Flooding Issue Due to Potential Dam 
Failures (9 pages)  

 
2 ML081640244  08/15/08 Information Request Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f) 

Related to External Flooding, Including Failure of  
the Jocassee Dam at Oconee Nuclear  Station,  
Units 1, 2, and 3 (5 pages)  

 
3 ML082750106  09/26/08 Oconee, Units 1, 2, and 3 - Response to 10 CFR 

50.54(f) Request (33 pages)  
 
4 ML090570779  04/30/09 Oconee Nuclear Station Units 1, 2, and 3, 

Evaluation of Duke Energy Carolina September  
26, 2008, Response to 10 CFR 50.554(f), Letter (5  
pages)  

 
 


